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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ann Arbor firehouse is a modified specimen of the Italianate
style. In applying this essentially residential style to a public
building, the designers necessarily used heavier, richer lines in
certain places, giving the building a vague suggestion of later Ren-
naissance Revival modes. This suggestion is visible particularly in
the heavy cornices and elaborate window surrounds.

The truncated hip roof is just steep enough to further suggest
the mansard roofs of later popular designs without departing completely
from the more typically Tuscan Revival hip roof.

The building has an almost anti-picturesque rectangular plan,
broken up only by an extension tower on one corner of the front facade.
It is a two story, brick (stretcher bond) building with three large
doors for trucks in the front of the first level. The roof has decorated
gables in the centers of the two street-side slopes.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

One of the earliest and more elemental approaches to collective
fire fighting in Ann Arbor was a municipal fire code which required
citizens to respond to the threat of conflagration by shouting "firel"
Later and more sophisticated efforts led to the founding of regular
volunteer fire fighting companies. At the sounding of the fire bell,
Ann Arborites in shops, mills, churches, and schools dropped their
various tasks, dashed into the street, raced for the firehouse, hauled

to the site of the threatened buildings their efforts were an exilerating
mix of collective response to danger and the good old human thrill of

a fire, the clanging bell and roaring flames, men unselfishly pitted
together against a common foe.

As the City of Ann Arbor grew, however, the good old human thrill
of hauling heavy fire fighting equipment around by hand decreased.
More and more frequently, the men seen huffing and puffing along Huron
Street with a pumper in tow were actually University of Michigan
students rather than year-round Ann Arbor residents. By 1880, the all-
vq}untegr_system had entered its last decade in Ann Arbor.

One of the first signs that Ann Arbor was starting to take a
graver and more efficient look at the business of fighting fires was
the construction of a large, permanent firehouse capable of housing
a considerable amount of fire fighting equipment at the corner of
Huron Street and Fifth Avenue.

In May, 1882, the aldermen of Ann Arbor agreed to receive plans
for a municipal firehouse. They were firm in insisting that they wanted
a utilitarian structure, fireproof (of course), and inexpensive. They
fixed $10,000 as the maximum amount they would spend.

The first floor was to contain space for a steamer, hand engine,
hook and ladder truck, stables, coal bins, kitchen, and dining room,
and the second level was to include bedrooms, an office, a meeting
room, and a hayloft.

~ Clearly, the day had passed when a sufficient citizen response
to fire consisted of shouting "fire." When the new firehouse was being
planned, Ann Arbor's fire fighters were responsible for protection of

out hose, hooks and ladders, and pumps, and towed the equipment by handeAJ
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#BZStatement of Significance

a growing university, a burgeoning public schooll system, several factories,
six newspapers, mills, tanneries, breweries, jewelry stores, blacksmith
shops, a magnificent new courthouse, library, and museum, and, of course,
a patent whiffletree company. More crucially, the fire fighters were
charged with the protection of 10,000 human beings.

A new firehouse at $10,000, one dollar per being, would make a good
buy, if the aldermen could indeed hold the price at that modest level.

A plan was accepted, and work on the new structure started immediately.
The contractor hoped to have the new firehouse walled in before the snow
started to fly.

In the meantime, the city maintained its all-volunteer force (the
five dollars annual salary paid to each fire fighter wasn't a real threat
to the fire fighter's amateur status). The force was bolstered, however,
with the purchase of a team of horses to tow the 3,000 pound hook and ladder
truck. To compensate for this new expense, the city fathers thriftily
arranged to have the horses plough nearby fields and grade dirt streets
between fires,

When the fire bell clanged, the firemen weren't the only ones who
raced for the firehouse: coming around the corner the other way were
the sweat-slicked horses, who were probably as happy to escape their
road-work tasks as the firemen were to leave their mills and tanneries.

The butcher, the baker, the whiffletree maker: they were all brothers
in the cause when disaster rang in the firehouse tower. The bond of
fraternity forged in those hours of supreme effort carried over into the
quiet hours when the fire had been doused, the horses groomed, the trucks
preened and polished, when, in that less busy era, a man could escape
his job for a while to relax with friends and commune with the world.

"The hook and ladder boys have the custom of taking an annual excur-
sion out to Whitmore Lake," the Ann Arbor Courier reported in the summer
of 1882, "so they are going out tonight about 23 strong and will stay
several days."

While the hook and ladder boys relaxed together at Whitmore Lake,
ground was broken for the new headquarters on Huron Street. An earlier
firehouse on the site was knocked down, and an editor sighed, "another
old landmark is gone," no doubt with a troubled shake of the head for
the city's lack of interest in historic preservation.

The contractor worked hard against the impending winter, and by early
November the newspaper was able to report, "work is being rapidly pushed
on the Firemen's Hall. The windows are in place and almost surrounded by
the adjacent walls." In June of the following summer, the new firehouse
was completed, with all the appropriate civil and journalistic hoopla
and fanfare. The building was an only slightly muddled specimen of the
popular Italianate style of architecture, a genuine work of pride for a
little city which had only emerged from the woods a half century before.

In 1883, as now, civic pride was a matter of priorities, and the
proud new firehouse on Huron Street was not accomplished without some
cost to other spheres of public responsibllity. In January, 1883, Amnn
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Arborites learned from their newspaper that, "there are ninety inmates of the
poor house, and among them at present there is an unusual amount of chronic
sickness." Two weeks later, readers were informed that, "the supervisors
are waking up to the fact that our jail is in a deplorable condition, and
after visiting it yesterday morning they have about come to the conclusion
that a new one should be built."

The new firehouse cost the taxpayers of Ann Arbor almost exactly the
amount the aldermen had promised it would cost. Ann Arbor was proud of its
firehouse as it was proud of having wrought a real and solid city from the
forest, proud of having successfully joined hands to protect what every-
one had accomplished, more proud of that than of the poor house, and with
good reason.

To a substantial degree, the Huron Street firehouse symbolized a
larger transition for Ann Arbor, that pivotal moment when the city dedicated
itself to growth and traded the old communal spirit of the frontier for
the community spirit of the twentieth century.

In 1888, Ann Arbor hired the city's first full-time professional fireman.
In 1915, the city's fire fighting equipment was motorized. By then, Ann
Arbor had electric trolleys, four banks, interurban railroad connections
with the rest of urban southeast Michigan, "everything that goes to make a
city habitable, comfortable, convenient, and attractive."
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STATE OF MICHIGAN

facy s

WILLIAM G. MILLIKEN, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVENS T. MASON BUILDING, LANSING, MICHIGAN 48926

RALPH A. MAC MULLAN, Director

June 10, 1971

Dr. William J. Murtagh
Keeper of the National Register
Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation

National
801 19th

Park Service
Street, N.W., Room 618

Washington, D. C. 20006

Dear Dr.

Enclosed

Register

1.

2l

10.

11,

12.

Murtagh:

are sixteen (16) sets of nomination forms for the National

of Historic Sites, as follows:
Charlevoix City Park
Ingham County Courthouse

Ladies' Literary Club (Grand Rapids)

Our Saviour's Evangelical Lutheran Church (Manistee)

Ann Arbor Firehouse

Bradley House (Midland)

Clark-Stringham Site (Jackson County)
Main Street Building United Church of Ovid
C. H. Call House

éidney Smith House (Jackson County)
Ponshewaing Point Site (Emmet County)
Calumet Theatre

St. Cecilia Society Building (Grand Rapids)

T Sn——— R



Dr. Murtagh 2= June 10, 1971

14. Trinity Church (Niles)

15. Indian Dormitory (Mackinac Island)

16. Greensky Hill Mission (Charlevoix County)

These sites have been approved by the Historic Preservation Advisory Council,
and are herewith submitted for nomination to the MNational Register of
 Historic Sites by Dr. Ralph MacMullan, the State Liaison Officer.

™

Sincerely,

Norman F. Smith, Chief
Office of Planning Services
and .

Chairman, Historic Preservation
Task ‘Force

NFS:JAB:nfr -

Enc.

cc: D. Chaput
C. Cleland



ENTRIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

STATE HICHICAN

Date Entered Jﬁiw 1 3 1972

ARG A

1/13/72 BASIC FILE RETAINED IN HR

Name

Nottawa Stone School ‘

Angn Arbor Central Plre Ctation

Kume lHouse’

Main Street- Building Undted Church
of Gvid

Hon. Philip A. Hart
Hon. Robert P. Griffin
Hon, Edward Hutchingon
Hon. Marvin L. Isch
Hon, Guy Vander Jagt
Hon, Garry browsn
Bon. Charles E. Chazberlain
Fon. Jamaes paxvey

Tigwy fuosra Y% 1 A |
N, Rrald R, Ford

Location

Viottava Township
st, Joseph County

Ann Arbor
Washtenaw Couuly

Huskegon
Muskegon County

Ovid
Cliinton County

rass Lake

} gmith (Siéney T.) House
2 r Junkason County
L
; g Cestle station/Federal Building Saginaw
& .§ - Saginew County
1 0
: oow
4 g 8§  vrowall Library Lowvell
g § 4 B Kent County
I8 =
. % paniel Striker.House Hastings
2 . 3 : Barry County
- S ©ld Main Eancock
5 8 soughton County
2 8 o 5
¥y o« Also Notified
oA o : state Liaison Officer

¥r. Samuel Kilstein

fAeting Deputy Dirvector-kscreation
Departaent of Hatural Eesources
#ason Buliding

Lansing, ¥ichigan 48816



